
From: utmj Nuffer
To: ebenson@rqn.com; mmartin@rqn.com; docket@rqn.com; dcastleberry@mc2b.com; dcalacino@mc2b.com;

reception_mc2b.com; joshua.egan@me.com; erin.healygallagher_usdoj.gov; central.taxcivil_usdoj.gov;
russell.s.clarke@usdoj.gov; dbgarriott@msn.com; lrevels@nsdplaw.com; jhafen@parrbrown.com;
calendar@parrbrown.com; jheideman@heidlaw.com; lalvidrez@heidlaw.com; sfowlks@heidlaw.com;
wpoulsen@heidlaw.com; chill@kmclaw.com; tsanders@kmclaw.com; erin.r.hines@usdoj.gov;
mlehr@parrbrown.com; nmckean@parrbrown.com; dleta_swlaw.com; docket_slc@swlaw.com;
wkalawaia@swlaw.com; csmart@swlaw.com; john.mangum@usdoj.gov; valerie.maxwell_usdoj.gov;
caseview.ecf_usdoj.gov; bmartin@strongandhanni.com; intakeclerk@strongandhanni.com;
jpearson@strongandhanni.com; spaul@nsdplaw.com; sschultz@strongandhanni.com; denversnuffer@gmail.com;
jtuttle@swlaw.com; jpollard@swlaw.com; edwin@edwinwall.com; wallaw_xmission.com; hstokes_@msn.com

Subject: FW: USA v. RaPower-3, LLC, et al, 2:15-cv-00828-DN Dec. 12/12/19 and 12/13/19 hearings continuance
Date: Wednesday, December 4, 2019 12:22:35 PM

The message below is being forwarded because all counsel was not included in the last reply.
 
Judge Nuffer Chambers Staff
 

From: utmj Nuffer <utdj_Nuffer@utd.uscourts.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, December 4, 2019 12:19 PM
To: erin.healygallagher_usdoj.gov <Erin.HealyGallagher@usdoj.gov>
Subject: RE: USA v. RaPower-3, LLC, et al, 2:15-cv-00828-DN Dec. 12/12/19 and 12/13/19 hearings
continuance
 
Counsel:
 
Thank you for your response. The hearings will be continued as the parties have stipulated. No
formal motion is required.
 
Judge Nuffer Chambers Staff
 

From: Healy Gallagher, Erin (TAX) <Erin.HealyGallagher@usdoj.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, December 4, 2019 10:34 AM
To: utmj Nuffer <utdj_Nuffer@utd.uscourts.gov>
Cc: STEVEN PAUL <spaul@nsdplaw.com>; wklein@kleinutah.com; Edwin S. Wall
<edwin@edwinwall.com>; Denver Snuffer <denversnuffer@gmail.com>; joshua.d.egan@gmail.com;
Dan Garriott <dbgarriott@msn.com>; Mike Lehr <mlehr@parrbrown.com>; Heather Stokes
<hstokes_@msn.com>; Hines, Erin R. (TAX) <Erin.R.Hines@usdoj.gov>; nsdpnelson nsdplaw.com
<nsdpnelson@nsdplaw.com>; lrevels <lrevels@nsdplaw.com>; bobdahle nsdplaw.com
<bobdahle@nsdplaw.com>
Subject: RE: USA v. RaPower-3, LLC, et al, 2:15-cv-00828-DN Dec. 12/12/19 and 12/13/19 hearings
continuance
 
Dear Judge Nuffer’s Chambers,
 
Counsel for the parties for the hearings on the United States’ motion for additional contempt
sanctions have conferred (and all are included on this email). January 23 and 24, 2020, work for all of
us. Please let us know if you would like us to submit a formal motion asking to change the hearing
dates. And thank you for your flexibility.
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Respectfully submitted,
 
Erin Healy Gallagher
Assistant Chief, CTS-Central
U.S. Department of Justice, Tax Division
PO Box 7238
Washington DC 20044
(o) 202-353-2452
(f)  202-514-6770
erin.healygallagher@usdoj.gov
 
 
 

From: utmj Nuffer <utdj_Nuffer@utd.uscourts.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, December 03, 2019 4:34 PM
To: ebenson@rqn.com; mmartin@rqn.com; docket@rqn.com; dcastleberry@mc2b.com;
dcalacino@mc2b.com; reception_mc2b.com <reception@mc2b.com>; joshua.egan@me.com; Healy
Gallagher, Erin (TAX) <Erin.HealyGallagher@tax.USDOJ.gov>; CTS-Central (TAX)
<Central.Taxcivil@tax.USDOJ.gov>; Clarke, Russell S. (TAX) <Russell.S.Clarke@tax.USDOJ.gov>;
dbgarriott@msn.com; lrevels@nsdplaw.com; jhafen@parrbrown.com; calendar@parrbrown.com;
jheideman@heidlaw.com; lalvidrez@heidlaw.com; sfowlks@heidlaw.com; wpoulsen@heidlaw.com;
chill@kmclaw.com; tsanders@kmclaw.com; Hines, Erin R. (TAX) <Erin.R.Hines@tax.USDOJ.gov>;
mlehr@parrbrown.com; nmckean@parrbrown.com; dleta_swlaw.com <dleta@swlaw.com>;
docket_slc@swlaw.com; wkalawaia@swlaw.com; csmart@swlaw.com; Mangum, John (USAUT)
<JMangum@usa.doj.gov>; Maxwell, Valerie (USAUT) <VMaxwell@usa.doj.gov>; CaseView.ECF
(EOUSA) <CaseView.ECF@usa.doj.gov>; bmartin@strongandhanni.com;
intakeclerk@strongandhanni.com; jpearson@strongandhanni.com; spaul@nsdplaw.com;
sschultz@strongandhanni.com; denversnuffer@gmail.com; jtuttle@swlaw.com;
jpollard@swlaw.com; edwin@edwinwall.com; wallaw_xmission.com <wallaw@xmission.com>;
hstokes_@msn.com
Subject: USA v. RaPower-3, LLC, et al, 2:15-cv-00828-DN Dec. 12/12/19 and 12/13/19 hearings
continuance
 
Counsel:
 
We understand that, due to Neldon Johnson’s upcoming surgery, the parties have stipulated to have
the hearings currently set for December 12 and 13, 2019, continued as long as they are held by
January 31, 2020. The following alternative dates are available: January 16 and 17; 23 and 24; or 30
and 31. Please confer and advise as to which alternative dates will work for all concerned parties.
 
Judge Nuffer Chambers Staff
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